
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FY15 SUMMER RENOVATIONS

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127

Addendum No.1
Issued: May 11, 2015

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on May 11, 2015. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

Item #2

Self-Performed Work: For any trade work that the Offeror desires to self-perform, the Offeror
must provide as part of its Price Proposal the proposed hourly rates for the applicable trade
workers. Rates for both journeymen and apprentices should be provided, and rates for both
skilled and unskilled labor should also be provided. Such rates should be included with the Offer
Letter as part of the Offeror's Price Proposal.

Item #3

Workforce Development: Please note that contact information for Workforce Development
Specialist Victor Battle is included on page 16 of this Addendum.

Item #4

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by May 27, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Courtney Washington,
Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14thStreet, NW, 8th floor, Washington,
DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No.1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
FY15 Summer Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-I5-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference

May 8, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1.

2.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES .RJ NO 0
Type of services performed: ·1 ~ wLS4.liIe,~{ ~ L_
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcon~cto?2J

~~~~~o/@ v-;;~::'/:id-J
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES e( NO 0

YES [t(" NO 0

3.

Is your company a certified busi ess enterprise? f- d: '
Type of services performed: v...{ CbMlhui ~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --->.....:....:..:..\..:..;_\YU-._----=-----=-:=-:::=>..£(\~

Name:=.:.....,.......,.,...~=-+----=..t..=.-o:::..:::.....---:-----=Phone:d tiO -370-(O~31
Company:- ~
Email Address: \(\ _ (])rrJ
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- YES )Zl
Is your company a certified businesslrteIJ?r~? YES ~
Type of services performed: IJ_.____,_V_L__L_es-=-~ --.-_----::----,:-----,------.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___""C::U.~;,.;\D:=:__(J-=-=-Y-_-",m.....,."._~

NO 0

NO 0

4. Name:, Tob () Cob b Phone: J 71~-) 5'"("- 70 Jo
Company: E. Q c. i / C .
Email Address~J Cob h @£"I) VDe>. C. () IV1

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: yet.- v= {('r1 k-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _G__c_, _

YES er- NO 0

YES 0- NO 0

Page _i of ..1±-
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
FY15 Summer Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference

May 8, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name:--f-.C-e::....a..~L__.J"""-I--I-'~;:>;=-.....:::..__ ..-_ Phone: _
Compa y:~~~~=-~wy~+L~~~----~+_-~~~
Email Address :-L-:.-.u.::.......,;)-=-_"__,"'-"--LJ..><'-'+"'""'-"__,,,"'-""-..:....p ....••....•~.L...L.""""""....:........:.-'-'<-=.I.-=---\-_
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? NO D

NO D

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: Vf:¥2 - M~vh fl-N I· <:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _S'j_u=-----'=c....:L.!.~~

Name: lLtv.ktf1l 'Bro~() Phone: L/~3-qll'- (,/lJ(o
Company~ tQ c,...t~\ PtI)'Urr (I.~~

Email Address: m~wrot-lJlI e: Co..~h'l (\( I L.l_',rV'l

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO~
NO D

3. Name: rnvt d A(w aD d
Company: 1JM It ~Q{'1-h-,~@L (
Email Address: ~\a-w~J d~l'(<if~+-CJI • (0,"('1
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? NO D

Phone: .20:;J. ?l.f). 91r $>

YES ~'

YES !2(

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: -·'I-l·b=',r-"'...(-+r"~7_;:'X="5~ep-~=--'·-=ON=-------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -"'$.t=J..=--- _

Name: ~~_ Phone: CoL.? S\,4.BC\l
Company:~ -t- ~ ~
Email Address=~QJ(;it~~i~ ~\ ~
Have you registered for the Constant Cont~ct E-Mailing List? YES ~

YES ~

NO D

Is your company a certified business~t~iSe?
Type of services performed: ---~---\.-----t==":'-"'<::""""-----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ 'C---'-~__ \..lo.t-f---,--\-=-=__

NO D

NO D
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
FY15 Summer Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-OI27
Preproposal Conference

May 8,2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: A L lLA!~,J Phone: J.Yo . 'f '" -t5338
Company: A;A-
Email Address: c;,v'A.\Jul.N®Gvt/t<!L. COd
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: _ _:G:____c..~ --::- =---:-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PfL(#(~ 4f\t() SJ/j

•

2. Name: M· GktNN MITc:.®~L Phone: 1.,1J·~)tO~'Z..-Sl",g
Company: bt?l?D bYo\.A~ IA..(.
Email Address: ""'3V\A'be.'" e..\\6) be.c.i~9 Yty\) f .('0)'\:'\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES("'(] NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES£ NO 0
Type of services performed: t::-M". 1Aj12 ,. ffZ-~€?
Interested in bidding as (2!§l~or a subcontractor? _

3. Narne: -=c> ~ \" Q_{Y"eJ 0c:t.0 Phone::1 o'b 1:>I E. ((.6 be;
Company: H-13.c;m •...40 •...0)..: ,,,,,'LA
Email Address: d~ e IIJ" r3 ""'1 • (0......,
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [{J./ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: G_·~C"'__ ____:_----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ ~p--,c,--,-"~~e......__"__

YES ~ NO 0

4. Named.+4\f?lf'S 10M LEW t.5 Phone: 21>2 - c..fSc.- 2l{<:j4-
Company: "PLeQ&R'I Ge'(eepRts E<
Email Address: ~~ e-~~ 4r?11

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO tQ--

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: ---->,;R;_/)_~...p::.""'~~ _

Interested in bidding as ~ or a subcontractor? ___;'l'~l!!!l!!!fl-------

YES Cd-- NO 0

Page$ of..it'



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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***
FY15 Summer Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference

May 8, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1.

NO B('
NO 0

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES~

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _~_(et-.::v::_(._I'_I_C.=C..J...{ --:::O"""--=-:- _

Interested in bidding a a prime or a subcontractor? _ ___J~'-F'o::....c!~hJ.__ _

Name:.:.L.'4I-l-t~-JI--..:L...!.::i:-""""""''-'"<---:::------ Phone: ~ L-~ ...~3/Z

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type 0f services performed: --'---(-=-O...;::D-'--· .J.../l--'--1'---'<""""'-,' ........,=-...___~~-f-LI-=.L.-!-4,.--L;
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _~z.=--'--'-=- _

o

3. Name: Un/ . )(1itVCirtfL Phone: d-02-- 4tlJ<:;'./7({
Company: __ ..;c;6.~~ _

Email Address: f5<; P/{~ ,. c/Qv._.-U C?iL ii-Cr~t.<1f/I/V("TEif) (C1JY/A---

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES J{ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO 0
Type of services performed: c"M r IG--t-O Ib?iNv
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subJOl1tractor? t ){2!5

Name: ~CWV\Q..{ ~~. 8lC--- Phone: 70'2 -1.. O-~Lt'30
Company: c: \ ~ C"Vb~ 'AI" '0 , L(_

Email Address: SA."Y':\n,r e e\ "'''')(o.('{'>' Jc;,
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES &

4.

Is your company a certified business enterp!:e?
Type of services performed: --I!~~~=,-,--..>.G._.L.-'.cC•.•'.---------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ '('\' __.__

NO 0

NO 0YES IE

Page 1-- of~



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
FY15 Summer Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference

May 8,2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: ~ tvt(~II
~~+T~~--~--~-C--.----1.

2.

I (.AS({'J /

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 / NO !SJ/

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ItY NO 0
Type of services performed: __ ____:G-:..___C-- ---=c-- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ V'fY\ e
Name:0 ...•~~ A~ Phone:~~ ,!l.[(p-&'J&')
Company: ~ CJ"1:.
Email Address: GS\ \~(\b=S> >-d~\\I\Q.. <!O>ffi

"Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

3.

YES ~ NO 0

YES ~ NO 0
~ \ ,.' r\V \~ , \A~U, \~ ~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified bus' e~ enterprise?
Type of services performed: ..,.._"~-(.,,,=-------------.,..,_------_yL_='_-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -I---"-'='---L..I.'--"'''--i'--'~-.6>

NO 0

NO 0

4. Name: Gil.&;:. jt:;~)
Company: 1<464;11/
Email Address:~fer •..•.•.-...h••.4 ••••.Cd.......\.
Have you registereifor th[1Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES C\
Type of services performed: 'R....:...,_M:..__._.••.•---'~:..__ _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---,~;_:_-,-,Mec..:....:;_;::;__ _

Phone: 7-/94"''' 5440>

NO 0

NO 0

Page~of~
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Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: J1jX-~j Phone:_7flJ_t::_4_' O-,,--b __;:_(f[)

Company:__ 7-&t~i:b-_ A\;£LU_\SL------..---,- -----: _
Email Address: bLtwel1j tlM.&wt ~He. ()JV\f
Have you registered for t re Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: 14 }..)\t; g. \tyO 'g.,lL 6kll~Y) W
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor1 tJ~:..=J
Name: .._ . - ~Q~one: ~)) 2,£('-J2JJ
Company: .
Email Address:---4'~~~~~_2~~.ftM#-~~~~!lLIL~~() jV\

Is your company a certified business enterprise? ~~ kf, ~~ ~
Type of services performed: _j,.='--'L__ ,_;;;·==--------:=l-----}\--
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _;C,___...L.A..-=-{::.....!:-HL..--"I;C:O:'·· __

2.

3. Name:Q\N ~~ Phone: 1f)'&-'6B<;-3L1q)
Company: h= (JZ.
Email Address: 0\~'\lto..@C'~! .(ClIVI
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES
Type of services performed: _ _:IA;;-~L=...::L:::...._ _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---;Q<.!:~:::..!...!.'tv'Jl"-""",,,- _

4. Name: S"-~"j-l?_R_~I(\<..I'\.~ i Phone: ~~\ 406 O£>tY\)
Company: ~~,,(!_\c_€.c oJ e"\.:! \A.Ce)'
Email Address: sn:)","",~~'-(@ Qa."\.""e.f-<..rve.f\l \,(,ref. t~ """'
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO'>§._
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YEstrt- NO 0
Type of services performed: _---'6~c___= _

NO 0

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _----LP_II_,· _~--'\: _

Page .Jp_ ofIT



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NO"
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
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May 8, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

j_(jlt-lhZQ§) a;Ub2.CCo~P.CaJ{

Name: 1A"fS(dcTf??2J Phone: tftje ?00-.cn:f(
Company: ~~/) t?riPA,PZ1hl..)
Email Address:_/4.IG:t~;JLk./C_./fj1~~ aJ1
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES rnr ye> 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESV NO 0
Type of services performed: a6ut;!~~ Ca.{~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? n~

1.

2. Phone: (-z..o.,..J ~ ,1- - <6l? 01

3.

Name: .JASN\ w,\h",\I\,(\s~
Company: 12t<s-tv1 ,+ ~Ga-.-\vr"
Email Address: J \1\.), \\\ ~ 'S rn @. tA'SP l~ ~-el. ~--\w'S· c.owv).
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES C!r
Type of services performed: o~ (.,.c./ 1("--C-\..o t-~

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f2>-~

Name: ~/d.J:v.r/jee .f :jf,J~<f Phone: 2{X?-tJS-{)0?r)
Company. ." ) -
Email Address:~/.er(//CP.5 ..P.Je.......;
Have you registered f the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES~
Type of services performed: L.......:u;:....:;/'.-"'/J..:.<.....:..·....::.'W'-'-~_""--'-..f----'-'IJ'?_;_' ..::...}"'----"'+-T~_y:=6~--'- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -""""'-I...LI,... _

4. Name: H A(2.Vcy ('V\ ( <;;: 6 Phone: 02-4..:3 - '3 S"I -S"~q S"
Company: 'NcA-r-H CAt'I'OL.... PAR.Trvci2S
Email Address: MI sGH@. N <::.APITOL. (..,0
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES e5-
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES (1.-
Type of services performed: _------'O_U_M_{>_S_Te_-_{2._S. _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _S_iJ___;;;;,B _

NO~
NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0
NO 0

Page :f- ofJf



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

1.

FY15 Summer Renovations
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127

Preproposal Conference
May 8,2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: CLAg{i}~ C(2-tqvr ~ Phone: _
Company: (\\_~ V""-t'.) A q ~,- alL!?I'<.-1 S (t.. sIr' .
Email Address: C <. ,e1-\I.(T'3I-) ~ C c'n..(A (v1 (31 A ~,C\3'J""-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES lB-
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES )§.
Type of services performed: G. '
Interested in bidding as a prim-e-o-r-a~s=u"':"b';_co-n-tr-a-c-to-r-?---'P"""" .-:(2.,f-JVt_-(.,-:-----

NO D

NO D

2. Name: Ted MC.Z,tJo.fr,'-e... Phone: ?c)l-sy""'-I/~ ()
Company: Dis. (,,'c..t- Ve-kro..M (c)"Il'OI(I k'f"\~
Email Address:+l.\<lcZIft:~r(.·f.@vl.i!>( ..c.rve0.f1 ,CCJV"Y\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? NO [](

NO D

YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES;&,{
Type of services performed: __ --=6-_(_ _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --?+-'-r---l.,-'-'M-Q--=>..,_o----

3. Narne:____._..c........::><.,~~~~r___::__'~CA.--.= Phone: 2cY2 -'1()Cj -r;79;)
Company:
Email Address: ar 5 (p<V

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

~OD

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -,---- _<J! '1.L ;C) -f.fI'C~ ~--o~.:A '3 If-??k 0
Narne: If4P J1/ e /rcU11/2! ,0 /.j Phone: ('dIP .;xo ?3 if fr 0-'7 "3 t D
Company: 7W'l:J!5{/!(l.f. c&;5I~,{.(.+i.;"\' - -
Email Address: R;phl&!L;~5un hi;er;flJ Vl,5t;;(~ctVo 11 Jee hi' z:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D
Type of services performedl_;,:••.....Jcr,:.{J~,__$.~~~~~~~'fI2.~ __

Interested in bidding

Page _t ofJ.t



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
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Sign-in Sheet

1. Ch '1/'"' L. r: /J ~1, C A./)... "-'7 i "z..Name: , I J t_;.).,-~ Phone: ./....V :; .,../ t
Company: p£ 4 Ie. \_ It. Clf\~::fr-kC- ¥JI?rt ___:_----=----
Email Address: CG ~.b'< f~QLH"./& OC , Ct>M..
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 01
Is your company a certified business enterprise? J.. +. YES ~
Type of services performed: G eJ>e r~\ c..."''''_R.c:; Co (

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P9:Ike
2. Name: (?¢=EGb ~t(e.fi Phone: 5'11 ~z..'UY- '63'1(0

Company: \ J.l1..}.J1M. AL (o.t=5tyt.y cTIO !I\
o

Email Address: (QQ.'£<L(,I1:T (to< V\)\JJ M.Aru OIl-iSJ~U(..:Tlo...c)< l ()V'\.-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO%
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 1rl NO 0
Type of services performed: ---\;Gr-L".,,_--------=------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 0t-\ M.~

3. Name: Phone@4i 3(/1--22. (} c)
Company:~~~~~~~~~-=~-~-~r-~-~~----
Email Address:..!:e.'-'-""-....>o...L-=..!......_~..>.<....,;=_>"'__=...t=.=__:"""--'~<-:_---'----'''''--''''_ _._ _

NO 0

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO"TI

Is your company a certified business enterprise? . IYES-cr- NO 0
Type of services performed: ELe:-GMlc s{::.-;e() /C~ fr !/Vsf./l(4frc/)e(
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -lie.~~..LI.!...M....:...._D _

4. Name: O~O\ Phone: .).0 ~ ~15~ - \ ., '7)
Company: e ( "'" 6
Email Address:lf\ov~+>rel\.I\l~~O.1\~(..-lC\(.IIl. c:.
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: (r() »eVV\C ) <.\.\:>01"
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _::a~n:L:m_~-'---t/____"<;<-.:.\A_b_

I

~

YES~

YES~

NO 0

NO 0

Page _3_ offr



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
FY15 Summer Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference

May 8, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: 7r61'C B· ~1)n1t1- Phone: t2,o.R. h'S~-;" ()~ Zl ~I r.2:>2..
Company: 27/fi'i7/L. ~c.t':s I(>....J:.. ~ltl/a. /;vC.
Email Address: "2(rtfv'5QWi>IT1-r:..-:;&t'"-v"'/c-tt( . N 6-1

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YE ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: Frc 11"(r,~o-./ 2 "lbcrFJh)....} ~"'Cb "

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -7i2t!:. .

Namei4d1IBiJ IJ),folJl7l!. Phone: 2crz_-2«;(0'- 5211.(
Company: fi}C!. I ( (J ,
Email Address:) ertvd~s (!of1--'\.

Have you registered for the Con t Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? , XES ~ NO 0 I

Type of services performed: q@ ertA-i. &Jl/r91e.rIlUf: 0"" c COY(}$(yZ.I)q7 rJ
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PI?. /M.E'

Name: . It) -fho,. Phone: 20L 31g - '-I(!JOt) ;xl< 26
.tJ

2.

3.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

NO 0

4. '-=-~~___""!'_..!..£...L"':"":""::~=-- __ Phone: '"'2(72-'f-39~37'O
/£r~~~~~~~~~=-~~~~~~~=------

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~.

Is your company a certified bus)p~~s enterprise? ~ YES e-:-'" NO 0
Type of services performed: /C)r-A/l5tl4L- /..A~~rll- wC7/ ~'1 r"

•
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ?(lIIJz/£

Page IIof .1X



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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***
FY15 Summer Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference

May 8, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1.
Company:~=-~~~~ __ ~~ __~~=-__~~=-~ _
Email Address: 'S "",eN cc.. VV't)~ ,

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 /NO ~

Is your company a certified business enter rise? , ~ Z!l~[¥' NO 0
Type of services performed: c..~:s , .D~~ ~
Interested in bidding as prime or a subcontractor? ~ ~ .

2.

3.

Is your company a certified business enterprise! C YES [Y'"
Type of services performed: &'~u-cvl ~vl(' ~ V\.

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? \J1\t\I\..Z

Name:'it\~~= Phone:•.• :1.-~..,..,_-o.1!;jI
Company: _~ ~(st'- ~~.

Email Address: ~ ~~c\~~~~ .~~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~

Is your company a certified bus~terprise? YES I!('
Type of services performed: ~'\ l ~~~~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~N\c.

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

4. Name:---,I~~"-,--",--",,-,,"--'--LL-~-==r-""-- Phone: t 01- 5'¥S alZ 1
Company: c
Email Address: --~~~~~~~~~~~~--------------+
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES Ii'
Type of services performed: & g(tJ Un I fA, (tls-kt( elI tJ.Il
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? fq'M t

NO 0

NO 0

Page _1L ofli--



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
FY15 Summer Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference

May 8, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: CAe!o_s PE(lJ)ofV\..O PhOna) 951 7903.
Company: \< f2¥ S7DoJ e PLuS Ll>~ s-:;;-:
Email Address: C PG'\dom'" (fJ t<£t..s~£ C'OM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES g- NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES IlY' NO D
Type of services performed: t;.eo-eraj <\:nTra?~ 'i="AC.)i-')I~

I
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PIli f1.1e

2. Name.'"":::::T>'-=-~-I---f---P<---""'F-'-==---!--;;If-'''-'-'---><--=''c'-''--='~ Phone: 1Q',- 4'3? 2077."
Company: ~~~~~~~~--~~~-----------------------------------
Email Address: +-'--'''1---'-I--'--'''-':.>....;.J~---"'''=='''=_.....-~::...I¥~'=_;f'''-''''-'....--,--'''-'''-..:::....:.I'---
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-M Bing List? NO D

NO D

3.

Is your company a certified busjness enterprise?
Type of services performed: Ce tC= (., r.rll'<.{<c..kn- I

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _~T;/_L./~5c_· _

Name: . (/T/)J1 tJli ~ Phone: "eo2 - ,$>() '5 - '3960
Company: DNtTI2. (/ -I. '
Email Address:----r..pc-IL..4-....-.-~=_fI..-L...SL..L.......•....~u.LZ.J....~ ...•.......•~.L.S...I....L.L...•....••....•~.......--..--

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified busin~s enterprise? /' YES ~O D
Type of services performed: ~PMIl5./LItJ- LON ~A-crt> I(._
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 72.1H E-

4. Name: &\~ ~ Phone: u-z.-"OO-u&8
Company: EC5 ____Q:$~\ ~ !l.J..C__
Email Address:~~hN\W:aw:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

Is your company a certified business enterpri!? YES ~ NO D
Type of services performed: '&6. "!e~~t-'J:.~D-\S.I Cclde ~'+A'#U
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -----"&)bIlllE..ll~ _

Page~ofJi-



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~
Type of services performed: ~~ &'
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ?t2\ }:ItG
Name: ~ :EM )l_l( Phone: :EaJ.- 2M a7'Q"'(
Company: __ --;:t'~~

Email Address: &C.bflC<c: g h~ Vh/);C» VYI
Have you registered for the Constant Contact -Mailing List? YES ~NO D
Is your company a certified bu~s ente9Jrise? YES O---NO 0
Type of services performed: ---=tf:-I- __ ~(::;;~-::::7~C~~__ =- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --..:J.:......:lc::o..l...~.=..--

3. Name: loc'2.
Company: ~J' u....t iN
Email Address: /\ I'bVC. l ~A- J • t.cJ......._
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? ~ NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? Y~ NO D
Type of services performed: C
Interested in idding as a prim-e-o-r-a=s:....::u=-bc-o-n-tr-a-c-to-r-?~~.......,,£(,--Vl-V\....£--=----

4. Nam :.~~IJJ!....::;,.-:.~::::.L.J~~=..t!~-=::....,=.,.---,-

Company:_~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ __ ~ __ ~ _
Email Address :__L=--=~~~:::;t-~:::sL:~:::..:......;~~___:_.~---=-__:__:::..:....:..___::........:.--:-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~
Type of services performed: ....u.r....=,' ~...!...L --,. __ ---:- _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---,f--A.a...L~:::__---

NO D

NO 0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
FY15 Summer Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference

May 8, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name:....e::::r...!~~=~.ALL== __ --.---r--:-- Phone: 020 1-1}c.leL - 3Yo 7'
Company:-p~~~~~~~=--=~== __ ~ _
Email Address:_~:J<I..f'<...::>...1"""""->:::<:::...+-1"'-l....J'-=-V-t"t"'L.!...::u-=-,,:,_.=u=----/V'-- _
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: ____.1i19"""""'"';...!:CE"fl'-"c)<..:Yb=- ----=_----==- __
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 6ubCc>tJ {R-Ac1P.e.

YES D

NO~

NO~

2. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO D
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO D
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES D

YES 0

NO D

NO 0
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***
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Executive Office Of the Mayor

Office on Returning Citizen Affairs

Victor Battle
Workforce Development Specialist

2100 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave. SE
Suite 301
WASHINGTON, DC 20020

Office: 202.715.7670
Fax: 202.715.7672
Web: orca.dc.gov
Email: vlctor.baltle@dc.gov

Ayudhia Narain
Project ~ngineer

P 202.545.1333
c 202.439.9092
f 202.545.1339
ayudhia@consys-inc.net
www.consys-inc.net

732 Kennedy Street, NW Washington, DC 20011

~ FLOOR SERVICES u.c
~ Excellence From Start To Finish

MARK C. WILLIAMSON
PROJECT SUPERINTENDENT

1006C Florida Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002

202.388.8312 (0) 202.388.8316 (f)

202,520.8035 (c)
mwilliamson@bbfloorservices.com
www.bbfloorservices.corn

8068 Cryden Way
Forestville, MD 20747

301.350.5350 (0) 301.350.5351 (f)

CBE, OBE, LSOBE, MBE, SBE, SOB (NAICS Codes - 238330, 238340)

KIESHA SAMEEUD-DEEN, LEED AP
Senior Project Manager

MARCOA.HECHAVARR~
VICE PRESloENT

PHONE·:(202) 269-05-99
FAX: (202)832-8115

\" . MOBILE: (703) 981.:0,639 .

E-mail:Hega@jL!Q~.CQ~
229 FLORIDIA AVE, N. W.;
WASHINGTdN. D.C. 20001-1'874

WWW.HRGM.COM

~
BROUGHTON
CClNSTRUcTlON COMPANY. LLC

JEFF PLOTZ

DANIEL M. TERRELONGE

PROJECT MANAGER

2CJ21 SHANNON PLACE, SE

WASHINGTON, DC 2CJCJ2CJ

CELL: (2CJ2) :3 1 6-4666

TEL: (2CJ2) 8B9-84CJCJ

F'AX: (2CJ2) 889-84CJ 1

E-MAIL: DAN@HRGM.COM

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE
Washington. DC 20019
0: 202-589-0066
F: 202-589-0067
C: 443-842-0686

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore. MD 21202
0: 410-244-5508
F: 410-244-5509

Pre-Construction Manager
jplotz@broughtonconstruction.com

Omar S. MCintosh
PRESIDENT

Omar.Mclntosh@PerenniaIConstructioncom
202 888.1751 (OFFICE/FAX)

1350 Eye St, NW - Surte 825 I Washington. DC 20005
WWW.PERENNJALCONSTRUCTION.rOt'l

mailto:vlctor.baltle@dc.gov
mailto:ayudhia@consys-inc.net
http://www.consys-inc.net
mailto:mwilliamson@bbfloorservices.com
http://www.bbfloorservices.corn
mailto:jplotz@broughtonconstruction.com


(202) 545-0127 P
(202) 545-0202 f

GENERAL

(202) 251-0392 c
jonathan@gsidcworld.com

SERVICES, INC.
Construction Management, General Construction, Facility Mgmt.,

Design & Build

Jonathan Akinleye
Project Engineer
8(a) Hubzone

3613 Georgia Avenue, NW,
Washington, D.C. 20010

CBEILSDBE WOMEN OWNED.

SIMON DEVEL[;JP';!:iENT & CONSTRUCTION

CORPORATION
GENERAL CONTRACTING- CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT- DESIGN-BUILD

MOOT' MaE-BBE·CBE

DC DSLBO - LBE·BBE·OBE·LRB

MARK AGADA

PROJECT ENGINEER

PHONE: 202-829-3316
FAX: 202-829-0146
E-MAIL: MAGAOA@SIMDNDCCORPoCCM

7600 GEORGIA AVENUE NW

SUIT!!:409
WAIliiHINGTON, DO 20012

WWW.91MONDCCORP.COM

D y DAVID A. ARWOOD
Marketing Manager

DMY CAPITOL, LLC
1818 New York Avenue NE, Suite 214K
Washington, DC 20002
Phone 202-741-9159 Fax 202-741-9160
Mobile 703-629-9852
Email darwood@dmycapitol:com

• CBE CERTIFICATION No. LSDZ2272101J2016 •
See additional locations on reverse side

CBE IMOOT IWMATA
Certified

a. wash & associates

Michael Brown
President

POBox 90384
Washington DC20090
(Office): 202-636-7529
(Cell): 443-912-6106
mabrown@rathloc.cQrn

RATN ENTERPRISES, INC.
Environmental & Demolition

Services

~SDV[lB
I",i" Oi".~~¥"••••o.-••• a..iI•••

M. Glenn Mitchell AlA, LEEDAP
Managing Principal

beddgroup I architects + builders

1744 Taylor Street NW,Washington, DC 20011
0: 202.882.8139 I C: 202.577.3083
mgmitchell@beddgroup.com

8(0) I SDVOSB I DBE I CBE I DDOT

[EJ PROTEC CONSTRUCTION INC.

ASLAM PATMAH
PROJECT MANAGER

1314 8TH ST, NW
Washington, D.C. 20001

Phone: 202-232-0080
Fax: 202-232-0092

Gilford Corporation
General Contractor

Providing Quality Service Since 1984

Louis H. Gilford
Business Development

4600 Powder Mill Road, Suite 350
Beltsville, MD 20705
www.gilfordcorp.com
Igilford@gilfordcorp.com

Main: (301) 931-3900
Cell: (443) 760-5589
Fax: (301) 931-9152

mailto:jonathan@gsidcworld.com
mailto:mgmitchell@beddgroup.com
http://www.gilfordcorp.com
mailto:Igilford@gilfordcorp.com


CORPORATION
AIR CONDITIONING & HEA ING

CSE,DBE s SECTION 3 Certified Company
Jennifer Mace-Ogunfiditimi

Executive Assistant
1818 New York Ave., Suite 2080

Washington, DC 20002
Office (202) 636-1041 or 43
Cell (202) 526·7564
jennifc.r@hugeecorporalion.cQm

Fax (202) 636·1087
wwwhugeecQfpOralion.com

Environmental Design & Construction LLC
1108 Good Hope Road, SE
Washington, D.C. 20020 John Cobb
Office: 202.266.5209 Superintendent
Moblle: 240.755.7070
Fax: 202.610.3151
jcobb@envdes.com
www.envdes.com

EnvironmentaJ Design & Construction LLC is an SDVOSB and CBE Company

BEN\JETT
GROUP

Hamilton Court John F.X. Hauser
1230 31st Street, NW

Washington, DC 20007
Tel: 202-625-3330
Fax: 202-3370475
Cell: 202-439-3790

jhauser@bennettgroupdc.com

"

I!!liil winmar· C 571.284.8336

CONSTRUCTION

Gregg Beckett gbeckett@winmarconstruction.com
Assistant Project Manager winmarconstruction.com

1010WisconSin Ave, NW I SUite 303 I W8shlngton, DC 20007

DISTRICT VETERANS Ted McQuarrie
Senior Estimator

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE
Washington, DC 20018
T 202,386,6030
F 202,558.5265
C 240,299.0881
tmcquarrie@districtvetcon.com
www;.districtvetcon.com

STEPHEN F. PATT, P,E,
President

C: 571-238-0077
spatt@ecslimited.com

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC
Geote~hnical • Construction Materials • Environmental • Facilities

655 15th Street. NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831

www.ecslimited.com

II NORTH CAPITOL PARTNERS, Inc.

Harvey Mise
President and CEO

miseh@ncapitol.com

(240) 351-5895

Hubzone Certified

D.C, CBE

www.ncapitol.com

mailto:jcobb@envdes.com
http://www.envdes.com
mailto:jhauser@bennettgroupdc.com
mailto:gbeckett@winmarconstruction.com
mailto:tmcquarrie@districtvetcon.com
mailto:spatt@ecslimited.com
http://www.ecslimited.com
mailto:miseh@ncapitol.com
http://www.ncapitol.com


~.~~-
ANSWER TITLE®

ANSWER TITLE
lOG Street, NE • Suite 460
Washington, DC 20002
P: 202.204.0600
F: 202.204.0610

Hope D. Lowery
Vice President - Contracts

Excellence Delivered.

hlawery@answertitle.com
www.answertitle.com

Celebrating Over 10 Years In Business

l!!JiiI winmar' o 202.446.0756
C 202.369.4891
F 202.446.0757c 0 ~~ s :l. II C T I l'1 N

Kelly Markland
Vp, Operations
Project Executive

kmarkland@winmarconstruction.com
winmarconstruction.com

1010Wisconsin Ave NW I SUite 303 I Washington. DC 20007

Environmental Design & Construction LLC
1108Good Hope Road, SE
Washington, D.C. 20020 Matthew L. Wagner
Office: 202.266.5214 PreconslructionManager
Fax: 202.610.3151
mwagner@envdes.com
www.envdes.com

Environmental Design & Construction LLC is an SDVOSB and CBE Company

Opaige Industrial
Services, Inc.
Bruce Assan
Project Manager
2828 10th Street NE, Washington DC, 20017
Telephone (202) 832-8882 Fax (202) 832-8884
Cell (240) 346-4217
Email: assanb@paige-inc.com

www.pa;ge-;nc.com

SOB
HUBZone
MBElCBE

Construction - Construction Management - Technical Services

<-DCI~
ENTERPRISE
SOLUTIONS

Gabrielle Alfonso
Business Development

Manager

Dynamic Concepts, Inc.
1730 17th Street, NE

Washington, DC 20002
galfonso@dcihq.com

www.dcihq.com

Tel: 202-944-8787
Fax: 202-944-3983

CBE IMDOT IWMATA
Certified

a. wash & associates

( -
.RllIO_
• bmtNW •••• "No Job Too Small or Too
'AddIII_• ••••..,.u •••
• 0udetI&
Fbolw.

WlI1nI..IlIIi
Ronca. 0,.,.•••

Aft
Residentiot and Commercial

&
New Installations/Dealer & Service Tech for Back Up

Generators (UP TO ZOKW) OUT-DOOR/IN-DOOR
REASONABLE PRICES. FREE ESTIMATES!

Ph: (202) 422-3409 • E: LEAPARTVENTURE@yahoo.com

mailto:hlawery@answertitle.com
http://www.answertitle.com
mailto:kmarkland@winmarconstruction.com
mailto:mwagner@envdes.com
http://www.envdes.com
mailto:assanb@paige-inc.com
http://www.pa;ge-;nc.com
mailto:galfonso@dcihq.com
http://www.dcihq.com
mailto:LEAPARTVENTURE@yahoo.com


ARS Construction
an Alternatives Renewable Solutions Division

www.orsconsultinq.net

P; 800-795-7813

1725 I Street N.w.
Suite 300
Washington, DC 20006

Daanen Strachan, Ph.D.
Managing Portner
doanens@arsconsulting.nBt

c. 202-909.6790

DANIEL SPIELVOGEL, P_E_
Project Engineer
D: 202-400-2178
C: 202-520-7254

dspielvogel@ecslimited.com

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC
Geotechnlcat • Construction Matorials • Environmental • Facilities

655 '15th Street. NW, Lobby Level. Washington. DC 20005
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831

www.ecslimited.com

CHAN HAN
PROJECT MANAGER

2021 SHANNON PLACE, SE

WASHINGTON, DC 20020

CELL: (202) 294-2769

TEL: (202) 889-8400

FAX: (202) 889-8401

WWW.HRGM.CCM
E-MAIL: CHAN@HRGM_COM

KADCON
Greg Terry

President

A CBE Construction Firm

105331" Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

Tel: 202-944-9400
Fax: 202-944-9401
Cell: 703-932-0401
gterry@kadcon.com

http://www.orsconsultinq.net
mailto:dspielvogel@ecslimited.com
http://www.ecslimited.com
mailto:gterry@kadcon.com


PLENARY
ENTERI'RIHS, INC.

Charles "Chip" Lewis
VP Of Marketmg & Busmess Dev.

1613 Rhode Island Ave NE
Washington, DC 20018

Ph: 202-450-2494
Cell: 202-803-0333
Fax: 202-318-2461

clewls@plenaryenterpnses.com
www.plenaryenterpnses.com

PLENARY
f N 1 ER.I' i{ 1St 5. INC.

Bill Reddick
President

1613 Rhode Island Ave NE
Washington, DC 20017

Ph: 202-4~0-2494
Cell: 202-327-3404
Fax: 202-318-2461

breddick@plenaryenterprises.com
www.plenaryenterprises.com

CARLOS PERDOMO
PRESIDENT

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DC 20020
(0) 202.857.7903
(e) 571.439.0155
(0) 202.800.0321

cperdomo@keystonedc.com

Buildinq on Family Tradition
of Performance

MAKE
THE.
RIGHT
1

MOVE
(

COLUMBIA
ENTERPRISES

General Contracting
CLARENCE E. CRAYTON, JR.

VICE PRESIDENT
OF OPERATIONS

1018 Seventh Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003
TEl 2 02 54 7 79 79
FAX 2 0 2 5 4 7 4 9 5 9

ccraytonecolumbladb.com

mailto:clewls@plenaryenterpnses.com
http://www.plenaryenterpnses.com
mailto:breddick@plenaryenterprises.com
http://www.plenaryenterprises.com
mailto:cperdomo@keystonedc.com
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	1. 
	YES D 
	Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
	Type of services performed: _ 
	Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ 
	NO D 
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